Public Document Pack

PETERBOROUGH

' ;dn'rcomwm

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE

FRIDAY 8 DECEMBER 2017
1.30 PM

Forli Room - Town Hall

AGENDA
Page No

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest

At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda,
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.

3. New Premises Licence Application for Co-Op, Eagle Way, Hampton 3-36
Vale, Peterborough. PE7 8GS

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms. Some of the
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact
Karen Dunleavy on 01733 452233 as soon as possible.

Emergency Evacuation Procedure — Outside Normal Office Hours

In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral. The duty Beadle will assume
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair.

Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use
social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. A protocol on this facility is
available at:

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%200n%20the%20use%200f%20Recordi

ng.pdf

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms. Some of the
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact
Karen Dunleavy on 01733 452233 as soon as possible.



http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf

Committee Members:
Councillors: P Hiller, Davidson and Igbal

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Karen Dunleavy on telephone 01733
452233 or by email — karen.dunleavy@peterborough.gov.uk

"Did you know? All Peterborough City Council's meeting agendas are available online or via
the modern.gov app. Help us achieve our environmental protection aspirations and view this agenda
online instead of printing it."”


http://modern.gov/

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE | AGENDA ITEM No. 3

8 DECEMBER 2017 PUBLIC REPORT

Contact Officers:

Kerry Leishman, Business & Licensing Manager Tel: 453502
Darren Dolby, Licensing Regulatory Officer Tel. 453486

APPLICATION: NEW PREMISES LICENCE

APPLICANT: Co-operative Group Food Ltd

REFERENCE NO: 076214

PREMISES: Co-Op, Eagle Way, Hampton Vale, Peterborough. PE7 8GS

GLOSSARY OF TERMS: Attached at Appendix A on Page 7

1.

1.1

2.1

2.2

2.3

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for Co-operative
Food, Eagle Way, Hampton Vale, Peterborough taking into account the representation
received from a local resident.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

There has been no previous premises licence application for this premises.

The premises has not yet been built and is part of a development in Hampton Vale. Final
planning permission for the development was granted on 15" November 2017. The
location of the premises is the ground floor of the new build located on Eagle Way at the
junction with St Edmunds Walk.

As a result of a planning restriction the applicant amended their application to decrease the
opening times of the premises by one hour.

AUTHORISATIONS AND TIMES APPLIED FOR (Amended 15 November 2017)
Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises

Monday to Sunday 07.00 to 23.00

Hours premises are open to the public

Not declared on application




4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

5.2

6.1

7.1

APPLICATION

Please refer to the application attached at Appendix B — Page 11. The applicant is being
represented by their agent, Mr Richard Arnot of Wardhadaway, Sandgate House, 102
Quayside, Newcastle, NE1 3DX

A representation against the application has been received from 1 local resident in their
capacity as ‘other persons’ This is attached at Appendix E on Page 33.

Section 18 of the application sets out the applicant’s proposed conditions under the
licensing objectives, these being, ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’, ‘Public Safety’,
‘Prevention of Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of Children from Harm’. These are
also contained within the body of this report (in section 7) and in accordance with section
10.5 of Guidance have been interpreted into enforceable conditions. Only those appropriate
and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives have been included in the
Operating Schedule.

No representations have been received from any of the Responsible Authorities i.e.
Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Peterborough City Council Trading Standards, Public Health
Authority, Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, Licensing Authority, Peterborough City
Council Planning Department, Peterborough City Council Health & Safety Department,
Peterborough City Council Environmental Pollution Team, or Children’s Services.

A ‘Notice’ was displayed in the local newspaper in accordance with Part 4 No. 25 of
Statutory Instruments 2005 No. 42 — The licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005.

The applicant has submitted a valid plan/layout together with a block plan of the premises.
These documents can be found at Appendix C and D on Pages 29 and 31.

REPRESENTATIONS
Summary of issues raised by the local resident objecting to the application:

e The local resident believes that granting an alcohol licence in the residential area which
contains an extra care unit will have a detrimental effect on the local residents.

e The local resident believes that the premises would lead to street drinking in the area
and associated anti-social behaviour.

e If alicence is granted there would be an increase in alcohol related incidents

An increase in littering in the vicinity of the premises

e |Increased traffic in the area with an increase vehicular noise and of car headlights
shining in residents properties.

There were no representations in support of the application.
MEDIATION

Mediation has not been attempted.

APPLICANT’S PROPOSED CONDITIONS UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES:

Crime and disorder

e The premises shall maintain a CCTV system which gives coverage of all entry and
exit points. The system shall continually record whilst the premises are open and
conducting licensable activities. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum of 28



7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

8.2

8.3

days and shall be capable of being easily downloaded. Recordings shall be made
available upon the receipt of a request by an authorised Officer of the Police or the
Local Authority.

There shall be ‘CCTV in Operation’ signs prominently displayed at the premises.

An incident log (whether kept in written or electronic form) shall be retained at the
premises and made available to an authorised Officer of the Police or the Local
Authority.

The premises shall operate a proof of age scheme, such as a Challenge 25,
whereby the only forms of acceptable identification shall be either a photographic
driving licence, a valid passport, military identification or any other recognised form
of photographic identification incorporating the PASS logo, or any other form of
identification from time to time approved by the secretary of the state.

The premises will be fitted with a burglar alarm system.

The premises will be fitted with a panic button system for staff to utilise in the case
of an emergency.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

A complaints procedure will be maintained, details of which will be made available in
store and upon request.

Protection of children from harm

All staff shall receive training in relation to the sale of alcohol. No member of staff
will be permitted to sell alcohol until such time as they have successfully completed
the aforementioned training.

An age till prompt system will be utilised at the premises in respect of alcohol.

A refusals register (whether kept and written or electronic form) will be maintained at
the premises and will be made available for inspection upon request by an
authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

Public Safety

® The premises licence holder shall ensure that the appropriate fire safety and health

and safety regulations are applied at the premises.

POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS

The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application:

Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Objectives, Section 4 on Page 5 and 6

Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 6

Licence Conditions, Section 14 page 15 and 15

Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 17 on Page 18 and 19

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 April 2017

The Licensing Objectives — Section 2 pages 6 to 14

Applications for Premises Licences — Section 8 pages 48 to 66
Determining applications — Section 9 pages 66 to 75

Conditions Attached to Premises Licences — Section 10 page 75 to 87




9.1

9.2

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT (FOR INFORMATION)

Regulation 19(a) requires authorities to disregard any information given by a party or
person that is “not relevant” to the application.

Members should note that the letters and emails attached are in their entirety and that not
all matters raised within the representations are relevant matters for consideration under
the Licensing Act 2003. It is up to the Committee to decide upon what ‘weight’ they attach
to these areas.

LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as “the Council) is charged with implementing
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. This is an application for a new licence made
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act.

In this case, the application was received at these offices on 16th of October 2017.

The application before this committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing
committee will make its decision based upon:

The merits of the application;

The promotion of the four licensing objectives;

The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority; and

The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 — March 2015

The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways:

e Decide to grant the licence in the same terms as it was applied for;

e Decide to grant the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the licensing
objectives);

e Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity; and

e Decide to refuse to grant the licence.

Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section
35(4) Licensing Act 2003.



APPENDIX A
LICENSING ACT 2003
GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Note: In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of
certain terms included in the Act. In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in
the Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms. For a full definition of the terms
used, the reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003.

‘Child’
(a) means an individual aged under 16
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over

DCMS: Department for Culture Media and Sport

‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the
Premises Licence holder.

‘Other Persons’:
- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the relevant licensing Authorities area
and who are likely to be affected by the application and are not a Responsible Authority.

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am.

‘Licensable Activities’ means: -

e The sale by retail of alcohol

e The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club

e The provision of Regulated Entertainment

e The provision of Late Night Refreshment

‘Licensing Authority’: - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise
requires.

‘Licensing Objectives’

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and
any others that may be prescribed): -

e The relevant Licensable Activities

e The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when
premises are open to the public

e Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the
Premises Supervisor

e Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply
on and/or off the premises



e The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives

‘Challenge 25’ means that a retailer will ask for proof of identification if they have reason to
believe that the person making a purchase of alcohol is under the age of 25.

‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part Ill of the Local Government
Finance Act 1988(b).

‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: -

A performance of a play

An exhibition of a film

An indoor sporting event

A boxing or wrestling entertainment
A performance of live music

Any playing of recorded music

A performance of dance

Except where there is an exemption under the Live Music Act 2012 or Statutory Instrument 2013

No. 1578 The Licensing Act 2003 (Descriptions of Entertainment) (Amendment) Order 2013

Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed
above, where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of
entertaining that audience or spectators.

‘Relevant Licensing Authority’: is the Authority in the area the premises are situated.
‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: -

Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police)

Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority)

Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council

Planning authority, Peterborough City Council

Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council

Environmental Health — Pollution, Peterborough City Council

Children’s’ Services — Child Protection & Review Manager

Primary Care Trust or Local Health Board (Director of Public Health)

The Relevant Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council

Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12
passengers.)

e Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).

‘Supply of alcohol’:

- the sale by retail of alcohol, or
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club.

‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more
Licensable Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: -

e Duration — they are limited to events lasting for up to 168 hours (7 days);

e Scale — they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time;

e Use of the same premises — the same premises cannot be used on more than 12
occasions in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 21 days
irrespective of the number of occasions on which they have been used; and



e The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time — a Personal
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a
similar period.

(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required
for the period of the event).

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003



This page is intentionally left blank

10



Peterborough
PETERBOROUGH . . . o
G, Application for a premises licence
CITY couNeIL Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@peterborough.gov.uk
Telephone: 01733 747474

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference (L)STG.CXS.JQM.C00238.522

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(¢ Yes C No

Applicant Details

* First name |Co—operative Group Food Limited

* Family name |Co—operative Group Food Limited

* E-mail jasmine.mann@wardhadaway.com

Main telephone number 0191 204 4491

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

("  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (& Yes C No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

Registration number 26715R

Business name Co-operative Group Food Limited

VAT number GB 403314604

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

11

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the

business Director

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |1

Street IAngeI Square
District |

City or town IManchester
County or administrative area I

Postcode IM60 0AG
Country IUnited Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name IJasmine

* Family name |Mann

* E-mail

jasmine.mann@wardhadaway.com

Main telephone number 0191 204 4491

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

C Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in C Yes
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered C  Yes

outside the UK?

Q

O

No

No

Business name Ward Hadaway

VAT number GB 176080853

Legal status Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

12




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country

Agent Business Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Paralegal

United Kingdom

ISandgate House

|102 Quayside

INewcastIe upon Tyne

INE1 3DX

IUnited Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/'we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Further Details

Telephone number

C  OS map reference

(C Description

Co-operative (Ground Floor of new build,
located on the corner of St Edmunds Walk
and Eagle Way)

|Eag|e Way

IHampton Vale

IPeterborough

IPE7 8GS

|United Kingdom

13

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’0

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[[] Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O Ooo0oo0do0odX

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Co-operative Group Food Limited

Details

14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Registered number (where 26715R

applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Private Limited Company

Address

Building number or name |1

Street IAngeI Square
District I

City or town IManchester
County or administrative area I

Postcode |M60 0AG
Country IUnited Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

* Nationality IBritish

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the I
premises licence to start?

/|

/]

dd mm

If you wish the licence to be

yyyy

valid only for a limited period, |

/]

/]

whendoyouwantittoend 4 mm

Provide a general description of the premises

yyyy

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

15




Continued from previous page...

The ground floor of the new build will be a convenience store, which is open seven days a week selling groceries, sundry
items and alcohol for consumption off the premises.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes e No

D)

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details forthg days
. — Y i it
TUESDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End D

17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(C  On the premises (¢ Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name IGraham |
Family name IArthur |
Date of birth

18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

District ’Bury
City or town |Huntingdon

|
Street ’Grenfell Road ‘
|
|
|

County or administrative area |Cambridgeshire

Postcode ' _‘

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Personal Licence number

(if known) ’PER001 19 ‘

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) ’Huntingdonshire District Council ‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

C Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End D (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start D End ’:| to be used for the activity.

19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

At the discretion of the Premises Licence Holder.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

20
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The applicant has given thought to the potential impact of the grant of this application on the four licensing objectives and,
having regarding to the locality, considers that the following conditions are appropriate, proportionate and necessary.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The Premises Licence Holder shall maintain a CCTV system which gives coverage of all entry and exit points. The system
shall continually record whilst the premises are open and conducting licensable activities. All recordings shall be stored for
a minimum period of 28 days and shall be capable of being easily downloaded. Recordings shall be made available upon
the receipt of a request by an authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

2. There shall be "CCTV in Operation" signs prominently displayed at the premises.

3. Anincident log (whether kept in a written or electronic form) shall be retained at the premises and made available to an
authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

4. The Premises Licence Holder shall operate a proof of age scheme, such as a Challenge 25, whereby the only forms of
acceptable identification shall be either a photographic driving licence, a valid passport, military identification or any other
recognised form of photographic identification incorporating the PASS logo, or any other form of identification from time
to time approved by the secretary of the state.

5. The premises shall be fitted with a burglar alarm system.

6. The premises shall be fitted with a panic button system for staff to utilise in the case of an emergency.

¢) Public safety

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the appropriate fire safety, and health and safety regulations are applied at
the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A complaints procedure shall be maintained by the Premises Licence Holder, details of which shall be made available in
store and upon request.

e) The protection of children from harm

1. All staff shall receive training in relation to the sale of alcohol. No member of staff will be permitted to sell alcohol until
such time as they have successfully completed the aforementioned training.

2. An age till prompt system shall be utilised at the premises in respect of alcohol.

3. A refusals register (whether kept in written or electronic form) shall be maintained at the premises and shall be made
available for inspection upon request by an authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (i) the health care provider for the hospital.

24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*¥If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 315.00
DECLARATION

» /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Ward Hadaway ‘
* Capacity |So|icitors for the applicant ‘
* Date 16 | /10| ]| 2017 |

dd mm yyyy

| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/peterborough/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

26

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number I(L)STG.CXS.JQM.COO238.522

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

< Previous 1 Next >

N
W
[
[
(o)}
N
lco
o
—
o
-
—
N
—
w
‘_\
I
—
vl
—
(o))
—
~N
—
(o]
—
\e]
N
N
=

27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




This page is intentionally left blank

28



DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING - STATED DIMENSIONS REFER. CONTRACTORS
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CHECKING OF ALL STATED DIMENSIONS, WITH ANY
ANOMALIES BEING IDENTIFIED TO THE ORIGINATOR PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION
OR FABRICATION WORKS COMMENCING. STRUCTURE TO BE CONFIRMED BY
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER FOLLOWING SITE VISIT.

SITE PLAN (NOT TO SCALE)
° ° ‘
8 9
< °
‘\;\P
. ¥ "
° ° | 4'
6 1l
4
° &
(-]
5 12 8 % %
-2 OO
w
[-] ° 13 12 11 10 9 5 ‘5
4 13 1 Q
N
N ° N\
(o) (]
3 14
° (]
2 15 BINS
| e I /0L0RD'S DEMISE
L] Ve i LANDING RAMP
| RESIDENTS PARKING | - V] 2 : .
" S D. BINS 3 I cooroovse
—
N 2 SABLED =
\00‘{;[&0 | ==1] (% | ‘
22 7
N& a — 77777/ coopSERVICE AREA
s
_
21 o | DISABLED _ COOP ALLOCATED PARKING
5 SPACE
20 ]
14
C
p DISABLED
‘\P‘g‘\f\ 2
19
15
X
i
18 ‘\[\P‘C
16 ’\P\% ‘
RAMP ) B 12.10.17 | Revised Coop demise.
v K ————— - A 28.09.17 | Update according to new drawings.
L RETAIN Parking spaces included.
/ 6500 \ ING WALL Revision| Date Description
FOOTPATH FOOTPATH
_______________________ h Tyburn
_I management lip
| 6 No. UNALLOCATED SPACES Project Title
[ —_— Hampton Park
—_— Peterborough
PARKING _— — — ST EDMUNDS WALK Cambridge
Drawing Title
e —T
IN FOR LORRIES LEASE PLAN
IN/OUT FOR CARS

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR DRAINAGE & SERVICE PLAN

(Scale 1:100 @ A1)

GROUND FLOOR

Project Number Drawing Number Revision
TBC LP100 C
Drawn Checked Scale Date
AN 1:100 20.10.17

The content of this drawing is the property of Tyburn Management LLP and
may not be copied in whole or part without formal consent.




This page is intentionally left blank

30



MWIVM STNN

ONIMEV

ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP (NTS)

T€

FULL HEIGHT

FULL HEIGHT

TIVM ONINIV.L3H

,‘-T e new zor

(& @

[ “asthing 5000 | Pockong e0l) | sk W00 | Forting 3002400
nEw 2 uEw =

P58
'__‘m__ggia Erzz;

jired
G@9ovLION

HILLED BEQR 25
NowdNBa M
e s S e
-SME Pli-emona

AUCTE P A PO ST

GRAPHICS |

2107
NOILKNGS MaN
GI9avL Lo

e s Sty

P R
o o
= a
A (.
o] BAER 5000
. - Il
eatunp Lighting L
3 :
3
H] 2
o
fise 3
W g
if g
53t g é
Q ]
15002
|8
Hite §
il |
i 3
sl o
i &

[ —
| SME YL mean

T By 3 e mpROR v MEZOFOMREE

meay [~—CHILLED WINE 2500

it 4

EI“

L
e

GOODS E}

000z | Wl 881sSE

o soprn  dbeubg; ang apoay

02 1 4 650559 ) vepsen
AocC puo waory 2 Uy
ALFAVS 314

JOUNIIS 314

BB SR am

v

wedEows
—

B

—— e

o

v 2 e o |

ey

PESM U3 0. SOm04d LogRralyyy S0

W
8 3 s g
2 2 3|56 I
g 3 : 5
o a @ 4
g B illa % &=
2 g E§u§ f':gg | it
X b l SEL J
ol Ll g N
g o
o)
0 & {1
ot (B @)
de “z =
1 § % 5
] S a
H a prespr— Somm PTC [
§Ei ot =
H new g R ESE
il — ' — - i
5 Eg 5585
i w ~1
- o Ii 0 §"3 g 5 g
o 5 2 2 | 0B ] 35353
H 2 el e 2 35333
— 5 Q =zl Lo 2g 34
ig: z #3380 2¥ g -
oy | |E ki 58 £ £g583
. N z i z L& sEag
: & gagd
z l g%
Slj 5 176! =
5 2
N Py g
) ik B §s
% © #| e . £
IS | -2 | 55
3 J) | g ¥
aml | B
| (20 - 28
13 & E -
<89 |’ @
i ]
1 | Tl
: i & ol
Tw = A
GOl A AR
ozl XX X|E
el g N XX
i BEH
Ed|| I s
] 0 i l?
f
OPEN AUTO DOOR, OPEN = 5] L -OPEM WINDOW
NDOW 1500 WINDOW
[y
ENTRANCE/EXIT| &
FIRE EXIT
| reocly cparchla (o hey) =
| L I
= [ | = —— L—
1
BACK OF HOUSE 1 100 SHOP-FLOOR - 1:50 SURVEY OVERLAID |-
Description of Amends yamsn. Standard Notes CDM Regulations 2015 Exceptions | Drawing PETERBOROUGH, HAMPTON PARK
O™
.09.17/Hub No./PETERBOROUGH, HAMPTON luvmuaqummmaummmmamumm ratenals | Piease refarto the AullH-nnlelu!dild Rogul 2015 10 this work and th ficabar Anyam§n of the proposal that are not | [ - Ground Floor, Eagle Way
04.0917iHub No e e s bt ol o ol utamson, . _.__ "'.'n"?z'sumr'mamv'ﬁnmse;" by m'."é‘sa"n.,l.:‘;“":‘,.“;:‘;:;‘, " |indine with the caren model shou e | Eisting Hampton Vale
¥ ) &
Change of Building Shell et s sncrrcloot o 90 CAD dscraparey 2 be vorfod vt lhe c00001a19 | peactiab S who stcts soud o be mea e ;;:kl:: bh::n:?{_"-rv:almem';m"a:;d ! Buiding Area (GBA) | - Sq.FL Peterborough
up o 5 agant L e I
i . L Yok Th o o | oS e e eined kol e vt vevs emn | B4aws or coveranis. |Gross Sales Area (GSA) | . Sa.Ft PE7 8GS
et e B e e sl [icfshi o For Kither et dentiied as below. [ Net Sales Area (NSA) SaR Store Phone No: Store Phone Number
A regarding this o '
S enecio o L TR AL ] B0 isps | Store D | Back of House i Format: TBC Hub Number: TBC
o gt i, et Lcensig Applcson Process Sament W | A AR0OUS NATERIALS ) o ebesn. 1o bo e o necaseon by Striving: No NA |
; o Wb ol To e (o1he catheg unkess Glhervise | ol pie et et Managermas) o Asbe sy g | Back Of Housa .SqA. Drawing
5 " ining Matera and processes | 7 ) =
kol ot sated EQUIPMENT- miw‘ﬁom a8 controls and trainng I place regarding tha Back Up Chilled . Sq.R. Brief D Of Works: a
aqmnm nmgnpm !p':'ﬁ:hml for reht stores should also anuym rebeand stoms. s::? cailing pians faf ks are ava latsa =n ::;ﬁmm;’:;m:rmlmﬂ e cheskint Adand Back Up Frozen _SqR. Proposed Fixture Layou(
spechical )| i H .
Rd"hhum“"' b “"‘WS:';".M“, Management of Asbestos bo protactad a al mes SunwMm-valkxﬂubc\mdlnz)l-nnulalrlnms Asset Planne r'e Drawn By: Latest system drawing
e | & o1 9 bo usad i —
0 the agreed o Asbesios Reuiatans, sarvca 3 itien it arstans. e COM evorinator 1510 b0 consuNed wih regard 1o the Date: - | Emall: Chri d Wob Originated By:
speaficabon, comply with the Co-aparatva O phasing of any work e
the Mlnqm-nlnlAsbuslnanMammMllmlls SERVICES buned sacvcas may st undar tho loors and batnd panas, NA Meetings cquisition Programme
adh e appy ;n;‘""‘ " Dﬂllcy and processas Sefv wqﬂv ther unknown. T i tion
v grapn il R ” - - p . 5
by, tor wory excepd for cacu it boxsdout | asbmsioe ogistar, www 36500l €0 uk pnor o | PETROL STATIONS - RISK OF EXPLUSIONOF PETROt FUMES pieaza | Risk Rating: Drawing Review Drawing No: Fixture Rev: | Macro Rev:
must be dacorated sublls vory undartaking any works Any Gifculty In abtaning | efer to The Gudancs Far The Dasign, Canstructan, Modfication and Bl 2 » = s PETERBOROUGH, HAMFTFON PARK-FM0
| asbestos informakion must be braught to aur Mautsnance Of Patro Filing Statins (-The Bis Book") bafors undertaking | Planning: Sign Off Meeting priEe s S
- { mper ands not an sxcuso for :’gﬂ%M DESIGNERS NOTES ficant ! nsics. Lease: U i ;rhr; éu:o-p =
any signs ar unusual nsks are. | il
BAY NUMBER - 116.5 . imo zmstor : forriimot, g Drawing Status:Feasibility CAD 1 Arqel S, Manchesor, NS0 DAG | ﬁ :""A1




This page is intentionally left blank

32



PETERBOROUGH

CITY COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises License

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: ‘ Mrs. Angela M Cavill-Burch & Mr. Terence Burch

Your Address: ), St Edmunds Court, St Edmunds Walk, Hampton, Peterborough

Details of premises representation is about

Name of
Premises: Co-Op Group Food Limited
A f
ddr(_ass .O New Premises: Eagle Way Hampton Centre
premises:
Peterborough
PE7 8NA
Application No. (if 076214
known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder v/ yes
Public Safety v’ yes
Prevention of public nuisance v’ yes
Protection of children from harm ° yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Prevention of Crime & Disorder: if car park included in their premises, very concerned
regarding the gathering of groups of individuals drinking and causing a nuisance. I have seen
how this type of shop seems to act like a magnet to this kind of anti-social behavior.

Public Safety: Premises that sell alcohol seem to attract undesirable types of people hanging in
and around the shop, if we must have this shop here, which we totally object to it being here in
the first place, make the shop a safer place for majority and sell no alcohol. Alcohol is often the
target for thieves.

Prevention of Public Nuisance: Noise we do not want the extra cars this development will
bring, the extra headlights shining into our homes, the extra slamming doors. People will be
lazy and will not use the car park provided as it is out the back as they will have to walk a few
more steps. We already have people throwing drinks cans in our gravel out the front of our
home, so there is a concern over increase in rubbish. As a minimum the hours in which alcohol
is permitted to be sold should be curtailed, especially as the safety, comfort of the older /
disabled extra-care residents across the road should be taken into consideration.

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an adverse
effect on the licensing objectives

33




Although the Co-Op are known as responsible shop retailers I think for the safety of their
minimum wage staff working long unsociable hours alcohol should not be sold at this
premise. Alcohol unfortunately brings with it unsocial criminal behavior, that no amount of
sensible management structures can totally legislate for.

Having spoken to many of the residents here directly across the road, at our extra-care unit
we are still hoping that the Co-Op will reconsider this whole development on the grounds of
the on-going health and safety of the elderly, some of which are frail with multiple
disabilities and illnesses.

Return your completed form to: By Post:
Licensing Section

Peterborough City Council

4w Floor Bayard Place

Broadway

Peterborough

PE11HZ

By Email:
Eh.licensing@peterborough.gov.uk

34




How to make a representation

The statutory representation period begins the day after a valid application is received
by the licensing authority and lasts for 28 consecutive days. During this time there
must be at least one public notice in a local paper and a blue A4 public notice
displayed on site for 28 consecutive days. The application will also appear on the
public register.

Any representations must relate to one of the four licensing objectives below:
Prevention of crime and disorder

This relates to any crime, disorder or anti-social behavior in connection with the
management of the premises. The license holder cannot be responsible for the
conduct of individuals once they leave the premises.

Public safety

This relates to the safety of the public on the premises - such as fire safety, lighting
and first aid.

The prevention of public nuisance

This can relate to hours of operation, noise and vibration, noxious smells, light
pollution and litter.

The protection of children from harm

This relates to protecting children from the activities carried out on the premises
whilst they are on the premises. The law already provides special protections for
children, such as making it illegal for children under 18 to buy alcohol.

We recommend that if you wish to object to an application for a premises license,
you use the representation form.

Representations (objections) may not be made anonymously. Any
representations that are received will be included in a report to the hearings
panel. This report will be a public document and will be circulated to the parties
involved prior to the hearing.

35



This page is intentionally left blank

36



	Agenda
	3 New Premises Licence Application for Co-Op, Eagle Way, Hampton Vale, Peterborough. PE7 8GS
	Licensing Sub-Committee 2003 Act - Appendix B application  - 081217
	Licensing Sub-Committee 2003 Act - Appendix C Block Plan - 081217
	Licensing Sub-Committee 2003 Act - Appendix D plan - 081217
	Licensing Sub-Committee 2003 Act - Appendix E MOP Rep Burch - 081217 2




